



# City of Madison

City of Madison  
Madison, WI 53703  
www.cityofmadison.com

## Meeting Minutes - Approved PARKING COUNCIL FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

---

Tuesday, May 20, 2014

5:00 PM

Room 108, City-County Building  
(Parks conference room)  
210 Martin Luther King, Jr., Blvd.

---

### Call to Order / Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m.

**Present:** 4 - Gary A. Weber  
Joanne Wagner  
Joseph P. Kunz  
Chris Hendrickson

**Excused:** 1 - Fayth E. Kail

#### 1. Approval of Minutes - March 18, 2014

Approval of the March 18, 2014 minutes was referred to the next meeting.

#### 2. Public Comment

None.

#### 3. Disclosures and Recusals

None.

#### 4. PCFPWD members to report on progress in finding people to serve on Council.

Chris Hendrickson has been approved to serve on the Parking Council for People with Disabilities. Bob Van Kampen's application is awaiting approval by the Mayor. Wagner has not found any additional members to serve.

#### 5. [34485](#)

Discuss dissolution of Disabled Parking Enforcement Assistance Council.

Wagner presented a draft memo for the group to review. Hendrickson asked if members could issue citations. Weber replied that members could write reports to the Police Department to review and issue citations. Weber observed a violation in the State Street Capitol Garage and was told that staff would only write a \$45 citation; this is not the correct citation amount. Putnam will follow up with Parking Utility staff to check on the citation amount.

Weber stated that the memo is sufficient and expresses the concerns of PCFPWD members to the Mayor. Hendrickson said that this is the first he has heard about the DPEAC, and would like to see it continue. Wagner said that the

Police Department stated that it has enough staff to enforce violations and issue citations. A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Kunz, to submit the memo to the Mayor. The motion passed unanimously. (The memo is attached to legislative file ID #34485).

**6. Wagner to discuss concerns about Dis/Vet space signing at Staples.**

Wagner has not yet gone to Staples, but will try to get there before the next meeting. Wagner noted that it may be the property manager, rather than Staples, that is responsible for the parking lot.

**7. Putnam to provide update on status of PSA.**

No update to report at this time.

**8. Discuss issue of snow being piled in Disabled stalls.**

No discussion.

**9. [20218](#) Distribution list for Parking for Persons with Disabilities brochure**

There are no new organizations to put on list at this time.

**10. Other business for referral.**

None.

**11. Assignments**

Wagner will check to see if South Towne disabled spaces have been corrected. Putnam will check with Madison City Channel regarding the PSA status.

**Adjournment**

A motion was made by Hendrickson, seconded by Weber, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

The meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.